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Shelton Vance

From: Sharon Jernigan <sjernigan@rankincounty.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2016 11:01 AM

To: Shelton Vance

Subject: RE: John K. (Bubba) Bramlett, Jr.

Oops — | think | forgot to add Ashley Allen to the increased pay list. She is an Asst. DA whose salary should be increased
January 1, 2016 to $107,015.00. Can we please make this effective back to Jan. 1? Itis statutory as is John k. (Bubba)
Bramlett’s.

From: Shelton Vance [maiIto:Shelton.Vance@madison-co.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2016 11:37 AM

To: Sharon Jernigan

Cc: John Bramlett

Subject: RE: John K. (Bubba) Bramlett, Jr.

This pay increase was not acknowledged by the Board prior to January payroll being completed. It will be presented
Monday. Afterward, we will issue payment for the difference of the pay rates.

Shelton

From: Sharon Jernigan [mailto:sjernigan@rankincounty.org]
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 11:49 AM

To: Shelton Vance

Cc: John Bramlett

Subject: John K. (Bubba) Bramlett, Jr.

Please increase Bubba’s annual salary to $113,310.00 effective January 1, 2016 per House Bill No. 484 which amends 25-
3-35, MS Code of 1972.

Thanks,

Sharon Jernigan

Office Administrator

District Attorney’s Office
20" Circuit Court District
(601) 825-1472 main

(601) 824-7118 direct
siernigan@rankincounty.org

County confidentiality disclaimer: The information contained or attached in this electronic message is
confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, any disclosure, copying, or distribution of the message, or any action or omission taken by you in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Please immediately contact the sender if you have received
this message in error. Thank you. In addition, this message has been scanned by Rankin County's spam and
virus protection services.




Reminder: Rankin County IT will never ask you for your password or ask you to fill out a form with your
account information. Emails asking for this information can be a scam.

County confidentiality and security disclaimer: Email messages are not confidential when sent to addresses
outside of Rankin County. Please do not reply with or include any information that you consider to be
confidential or sensitive in nature which includes but is not limited to: social security numbers, login or
passwords, or private constituent data.

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
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